
---------------------------------------·~, -· TO: Manager of our company 
FROM: BIAP office 
SUBJECT: Expenses CLEARANCE AND DELIVERY CHARGES 
CNEE MASS 
REFER: AWB# 176-09300686 23 PCs\3,750 KC 

Descriptions 

CLEARANCE FORMALITY WITH OFFLOADING 

Driver Name: 

Truck Type: 
Truck Number: 

Distinati 

=-h____,c;:::i 
Prepared By 
BIAP Office Acc. 

TOTAL 

AMOUN T$ 
$3,60 0 

0 $3,60 
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DATE: 21-Jul-2025 
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AMOUNT PAID IN 
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1 1928 18 GAS TURBtNE PARTS 

~HSCQde&41199 

VOl. en, MJ 

FREK>HT PREPAID 

11928 18 

BENJAMIN §H;EE ~·~--~ 
ATLANTA osv AJR & Sf.A INC - --

.,....,,.._,.c-., • .-.-
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Copy 8 - (for Agent) 



Date: 

Starlight Airlt~es 
P .0. Box No. 8423 Dubai UAE 

Telephone No. + 97 I 42548234 FAX No. 042998 I 55 

PROOF OF DELIVERY 

Consignee: Besmaya Gas Power Station 

Basmaya - Iraq 

Phone 

Item Description 

23 pallet Reference Number: 

176-09300686 

Signature: 

Name: 

Mobile No. 

·----

Weight 

3750 KG 



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



